OHIO
TURNPIKE

OHIO TURNPIKE AND
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Ohio 44017

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
TO PERFORM PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

ADDENDUM NO. 2
PROJECT NO. 71-19-07
Engineering Services Required to Facilitate the
Installation of a New Toll Collection System
Twenty-Nine Toll Plazas in Williams, Fulton, Lucas, Wood, Ottawa, Sandusky, Erie, Lorain,
Cuyahoga, Summit, Portage, Trumbull, and Mahoning Counties

Letters of Interested Due: March 15, 2019
Issue Date to Shortlisted Firms: April 17, 2019
Inquiry End Date: 5:00 P.M. (Eastern), May 1, 2019

Proposals from Shortlisted Firms due:
5:00 P.M. (Eastern), May 15, 2019

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO:
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH THE END OF THE INQUIRY PERIOD

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Anthony D. Yacobucci, Chief
Engineer, and Mark R. Musson, Director of Contract Administration.
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LOI: 71-19-07
Addendum No. 2

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH THE END OF THE INQUIRY PERIOD

Q#3

A#3

Q4

A#4

Q#5

A#S

Q#6

A#6

Q#7

AHT

Is an environmental assessment of the pond at Toll Plaza 64 available? If yes, what year was
the environmental assessment of the pond completed?

The Commission is currently under contract with a consultant to perform the environmental services

required for the pond. The assessment is underway and anticipated for completion in the next few
months.

Are there any recent HVAC/energy assessments for the toll plaza admin buildings?

No.

What are the most recent annual inspection reports available showing current conditions at
all 29 toll plazas?

Yes, the Commissions performs annual inspections of all the toll plaza facilities and will make the
information available to the selected consultant. The current toll collection system consultant

performed condition inspections for a select sample of toll plazas and the Commission will make the
conditions report available to the selected consultant.

Are AUTOCAD drawings for an or all 29 plazas in this project available from the 2009 TCS
Upgrade project?

The Commission will make the AutoCAD drawing available to the selected consultant, and the .pdf
drawings are available upon request along with the materials mentioned in Q#7.

Request FTP access to the Commission’s Sample Specifications, Drawings, Conditions for

Public Improvement contracts, and original construction plans.

Yes, the Commission will provide access to the materials upon request.
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